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Dear Ms. Sassower:

Jones, Patricia <pej6@westchestergov.com >

Friday, December 29,201711:42 AM
' elena @j ud gewatc h.org'
Sensi, Sergio
FOIL Request

We are in receipt of your Freedom of lnformation Law ("FOlL") request dated and received November 2l,2OL7 and
stating the following:

Comments and request explained:
Additionally, by this e-mail, and pursuant to FOIL I request the identical records tor 2OL7 , to wit, records reflecting:

1. the Westchester County district attorney's salary as of January 1,2OL7 - and any change as of April t,2OL7 --
and, additionally, his other "compensation and non-salary benefits", such as pension, health insurance, etc. for
the first three months of 2017 and for the nine-month balance of 20L7; and

2. the 2017 salaries of Westchester County's other elected officers, excepting state-paid judges, and, additionally,
their other "compensation and non-salary benefits" for 20L7.

I also request, with respect to 2018, any records reflecting what the Westchester County district attorney's salary is
anticipated to be, as of April 7., 2OL8, as well as the anticipated changes this will cause in his other "compensation and
non-salary benefits".

While December 29,2077 was identified as the response date for your request, it is taking longer than initially
anticipated to fulfillyour request. As such, a response to this request will be complete on or before January 12,

2018. See New York State Public Officers Law 589(3Xa).

Sincerely,

Patricia E. Jones

For

Sergio Sensi

FOIL Officer
County of Westchester
Department of Finance


